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Mr. Stephan Bezuidenhout

Director and Principle Environmental Practitioner
Environmental Compliance Consultancy CC

PO Box 91193

Windhoek

Dear Mr. Bezuidenhout,

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR THE ERECTION OF A PERMANENT STRUCTURE WITHIN THE
VICINITY OF EROS AERODROME

| refer to your application dated 13 January 2022 for the erection of a permanent
structure within the vicinity of Eros Aerodrome.

Pursuant to NAMCARs 139.11.6, the NCAA has no objection to the erection and
operation of a Base Transceiver Station 22 km north of Eros Aerodrome at location
22°24'53.58"S, 17°04'7.26"E. We further wish to inform you that, the review of your
application concluded that, the proposed erection of the above-mentioned
structure does not infringe the Obstacle Limitation Surfaces for the Eros Aerodrome.

Paratus Telecommunications (Pty)(Ltd) must ensure that all equipment used during
construction and permanent structures remain within the limits specified in the
application and ensure that they are marked and/or lighted as per the
requirements.

Finally, the Namibia Civil Aviation Authority reserves the authority to initiate the
removal of any obstruction within the vicinity of an aerodrome where it is in the
interest of aviation safety (NAMCARs 139.11.7).

Your cooperation is highly appreciated.
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